

Product Safety Recall



Do you own this product?

ANKO Soft Activity Ball 69321511

Dates sold: 6th Aug 2024 – 18th Oct 2024



Why the product is recalled: The product may not comply with the mandatory standard for toys for children up to and including 36 months of age. The plastic dome containing the small balls can separate from the product creating small parts.

Hazard: There is a risk of serious injury or death from choking if young children put the small balls in their mouth.



- 1. Consumers should immediately stop using the product and return it to the nearest Target store for a refund.
- 2. Phone us if you are unable to return the product or have sold or gifted it to another person.



Ask our staff to find out more about the recall.

https://www.target.com.au/help/contact-us

1300 753 567 Mon-Fri 9.00am-7.00pm AEST; Sat 9.00am-5.00pm AEST



Purchased from: Target website and stores



Set yourself a reminder to check at home

- Take a photo of this notice
- Set a reminder on your phone

PRA 2024/

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information